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To: mminvws.nlminvws.nl]

From:

Sent: Thur 3/19/2020 3:55:11 PM

Subject: Mondkapjes

Received: Thur 3/19/2020 3:55:22 PM

Beste heer / mevrouw,

Wi importeren veel FMCG uit Azié naar Nederland.

Ons team in Shanghai kan mondkapjes leveren, binnen enkele dagen, elke hoeveelheid die gewenst is. Het product wordt al
aan “ﬁerkocht en heeft TUV en CE certificaten. w Hieronder de
specificaties.

Ik hoef er niets aan te verdienen en jullie mogen direct met het team in Azi€ schakelen.

Als ik kan helpen, hoor ik het graag.

Groeten,

www.combekk.com
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3 layers disposable face mask

Product Specification:

17.7 cm (width)\ 9.3 cm (height)\ 3 Layers

Product Description:

Excellent quality disposable face mask can reduce exposure to blood and other body fluids

with a 99% filtration fluid resistance. The disposable face mask consists of three layers,

which are protective, comfortable to wear and breathable. Fastening sterile disposable face
masks are fixed with elastic straps and high-quality fibers, which can reduce facial irrtation,
maximize comfort and easeof use. The value package includes 50 disposable face masks for
your personal use or as gift o fnends to protect the health of you and your family

) (€ PR
=/ DPRE L™

166147



166147




